


From:  
Sent: Thursday, 27 August 2020 1:05 PM
To: 
Cc: Kevin Magee <Kevin.Magee@dfat.gov.au>; Elisabeth Bowes
<Elisabeth.Bowes@dfat.gov.au>; ; 

; Edwina Stevens <Edwina.Stevens@dfat.gov.au>;
; 

 
Subject: RE: Media reporting on Tony Abbott appointment [SEC=PROTECTED]

PROTECTED

Hi , 

Thanks for this latest media clip. I’ll let you know if there are any further updates.

From:  
Sent: Thursday, 27 August 2020 12:49 PM
To: 
Cc: Kevin Magee <Kevin.Magee@dfat.gov.au>; Elisabeth Bowes
<Elisabeth.Bowes@dfat.gov.au>; ; 

; Edwina Stevens <Edwina.Stevens@dfat.gov.au>;
; zz [External]

; 

Subject: RE: Media reporting on Tony Abbott appointment [SEC=PROTECTED]
PROTECTED

Hi 

 If you haven’t
seen, the SMH also posted up a further article around midday on this.
https://www.smh.com.au/world/europe/abbott-s-new-british-trade-role-called-
into-question-as-gig-exposes-european-jaunt-20200827-p55pp2.html
Regards

Adviser | Americas and Europe
International Division
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet
p.
e  | www.pmc.gov.au

From:  
Sent: Thursday, 27 August 2020 10:23 AM
To: 
Cc: Kevin Magee <Kevin.Magee@dfat.gov.au>; Elisabeth Bowes
<Elisabeth.Bowes@dfat.gov.au>; ; 

; Edwina Stevens <Edwina.Stevens@dfat.gov.au>;
; 

;

Subject: RE: Media reporting on Tony Abbott appointment [SEC=PROTECTED]
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party or take action in reliance of any material contained within it. If you 
have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by 
return email informing them of the mistake and delete all copies of the 
message from your computer system. 
______________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________

IMPORTANT: This message, and any attachments to it, contains information 
that is confidential and may also be the subject of legal professional or 
other privilege. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you 
must not review, copy, disseminate or disclose its contents to any other 
party or take action in reliance of any material contained within it. If you 
have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by 
return email informing them of the mistake and delete all copies of the 
message from your computer system. 
______________________________________________________________________









From:
To: Brazier, Roderick; Goldie, Darren; ; ; 
Cc:
Subject: FW  - Tony Abbott media reporting [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Date: Thursday, 27 August 2020 1:07:02 PM

OFFICIAL:Sensitive
Rod – this issue has been gathering a head of steam in the media over the course of this
morning. I asked  to 

From:  
Sent: Thursday, 27 August 2020 12:46 PM
To: DLO 
Cc:  ;  ; Goldie, Darren 
Subject:  - Tony Abbott media reporting [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

OFFICIAL:Sensitive
Hi DLOs

 regarding media
reporting around former PM Abbott’s visit to London and proposed appointment to the UK
Board of Trade. There has been some media on this already and the PM was asked about this
story yesterday in a media conference.
There has been a further report posted by the SMH around midday today 

 https://www.smh.com.au/world/europe/abbott-
s-new-british-trade-role-called-into-question-as-gig-exposes-european-jaunt-20200827-
p55pp2.html.
DFAT has checked in with London Post overnight and there has been no announcement or
confirmation from the UK Government about the appointment.
Regards

Adviser | Americas and Europe
International Division
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet
p.
e. | www.pmc.gov.au
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From:
To: DLO
Cc: ; ; Goldie, Darren
Subject: RE  - Tony Abbott media reporting [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Date: Tuesday, 1 September 2020 10:09:35 AM

OFFICIAL:Sensitive
Thanks 

Cheers

From: DLO 
Sent: Tuesday, 1 September 2020 9:27 AM
To:  ; DLO 
Cc:  ;  ; Goldie, Darren 
Subject: RE:  - Tony Abbott media reporting [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

OFFICIAL:Sensitive
Sorry 
I just realised I never responded to this one.
I had checked in with  and  and they didn’t think it was necessary.
Thanks for reaching out though.

 | Departmental Liaison Officer
Office of the Prime Minister, the Hon Scott Morrison MP
MG 8, Parliament House, Canberra ACT 2600
p.  | m
e. DLO@pm.gov.au |
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From:
To:
Subject: FW:  - UK Board of Trade - final cleared [SEC=PROTECTED]
Date: Tuesday, 6 October 2020 4:54:40 PM
Attachments:

PROTECTED
fyi

From:  
Sent: Tuesday, 29 September 2020 3:43 PM
To:  
Cc:  ;  
Subject: FW:  - UK Board of Trade - final cleared [SEC=PROTECTED]

PROTECTED

Hi 
Just for your visibility, .
Regards

Assistant Director 
Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade

Europe Trade, UK and Ireland Branch E |
Europe & Latin America Division T |

F |
I | www.dfat.gov.au
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From:
To:
Subject: FW:  - UK Board of Trade - final cleared [SEC=PROTECTED]
Date: Wednesday, 7 October 2020 11:23:12 AM
Attachments:

PROTECTED

From:  
Sent: Tuesday, 29 September 2020 3:57 PM
To: Goldie, Darren 
Subject: FW:  - UK Board of Trade - final cleared [SEC=PROTECTED]

PROTECTED
Hi 
Fyi - 
Regards
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